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Map of the First Addition To The Town of Wells Elko County, Nevada . . . November,
1912
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Stock#: 54798
Map Maker: Russell

Date: 1912
Place: Wells, Nevada
Color: Color
Condition: VG-
Size: 34 x 25 inches

Price: $ 345.00

Description:

Early certified copy of the detailed map of an early addition to the town of Wells, Nevada, surveyed by
F.H. Russell, Civil Engineer.

The map shows the newly planned subdivision on either side of the Central Pacific Railroad Depot and
Warehouse.  A public school site is also shown.

The site of Wells began as a place called Humboldt Wells along the trail to California. It was subsequently
founded as a railroad town along the original Transcontinental Railroad, and was once a stopover for
passenger trains.

In September, 1869, Humboldt Wells was established as a station on the Union Pacific Railroad: a Wells
Fargo office, a log shanty saloon, and the station office in a boxcar.

By 1872, stores and hotels had been added to the single business street paralleling the west side of the
tracks, and stagecoaches ran south into White Pine County three times a week. Devastating fires in 1877,
1881 and 1900 interrupted development, and lacking any business beyond that provided by the railroad
and the ranches, growth was very slow.

Detailed Condition:
Linen backed. Tears and some minor loss at the right side of the map.


